
 

CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND 

 
 

Kilmory 
Lochgilphead 

PA31 8RT 
Theresa.mcletchie@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

 
       27 February 2012 

 
A meeting of the CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND will be held in the Burnet Building, St 
John St, Campbeltown on 13 March 2012  at 0900, with a VC facility to Hill Street,  Dunoon and 
Dalriada House, Lochgilphead,  which you are requested to attend. 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA 
 
 1. APOLOGIES 

 

 2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS  HELD ON 13 DECEMBER AND  23 

DECEMBER 2011(Pages 1 - 6) 
 

 3. STOCKBROKERS QUARTERLY REPORT(Pages 7 - 8) 
 

 4. FINANCIAL STATEMENT - ACCOUNTANT(Pages 9 - 10) 
 

 5. COMMON GOOD FUND APPLICATIONS - NEW 

 

  (a) Kintyre Schools Junior Band (Pages 11 - 20) 
 

  (b) Argyll Voluntary Action (Pages 21 - 38) 
 

  (c) Campbeltown Cinema (Pages 39 - 44) 
 

  (d) Campbeltown and District Community Football Club (Pages 45 - 56) 
 

  (e) South Kintyre Development Trust (Pages 57 - 86) 
 

  (f) Mull of Kintyre Half Marathon and 10K (Pages 87 - 98) 
 

  (g) Kintyre District Ayrshire Breeders Club (Pages 99 - 106) 
 

 6. KINTYRE YOUTH FUND APPLICATIONS - NEW 

 

  (a) Campbeltown Grammar School (Pages 107 - 114) 
 

  (b) Castlehill Primary School (Pages 115 - 128) 
 

Public Document Pack



  (c ) Carradale Primary/Drumlemble PS (Pages 129 - 134) 
 

 7. THANK YOU LETTERS(Pages 135 - 140) 
 

 8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

 

  (a) Kintyre Enironmental Group 
   Members agreed by email that the request received from Kintyre 

Environmental Group in that the funds received should be utilised in the 
construction of an appropriate path and handrail to enable wheelchair access 
and less able visitors and volunteers to the second polytunnel.  
 
Members agreed to ratify this at the March 2012 meeting. (Pages 141 - 142) 
 

  (b) Machrihanish Airbase Community Company 
   To ratify the decision agreed by Members at the meeting held on 13 

December, in that if their application to East Kintyre Wind Farm Trust 
(EKWFT) was unsuccessful, then the Common Good Fund would underwrite 
the shortfall to a maximum of £2000.00 (Pages 143 - 146) 
 

 9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

 

  
 
  
 



 

MINUTES of MEETING of CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND held in the BURNET 
BUILDING, ST JOHN STREET, CAMPBELTOWN  

on FRIDAY, 23 DECEMBER 2011  

 

 

Present:  (Chair) 
Councillor Rory Colville 

 Councillor John Semple  
 Charles Reppke  Head of Governance & Law 
   
 
 
 1. APOLOGIES 

  Apologies were intimated by Councillor Donald Kelly.  
 

 2. MULL OF KINTYRE MUSIC ASSOCIATION 

  Members considered the application from the Mull of Kintyre Music 
Association. 
 
Cllr Kelly who was not in attendance at the meeting, advised that he was 
supportive of the application. 
 
Decision: 

 

Members agreed to underwrite the event up to the sum of £5000.00.  
 

 

 
 
 
Councillor Rory Colville Councillor Donald Kelly 
Councillor John Semple 
 
 
Theresa McLetchie – Tel: 01546 604511 
 

Agenda Item 2Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



 

MINUTES of MEETING of CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND held in the BURNET 
BUILDING, ST JOHN ST, CAMPBELTOWN AND VC LINK TO KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD  

on TUESDAY, 13 DECEMBER 2011  
 
 

Present:  (Chair) 
Councillor Rory Colville 

 Councillor Donald Kelly Councillor John Semple 
 Charles Reppke  Head of Governance and Law 
 Margaret Moncur Finance Manager, Customer 

Services 
 
 
 1. APOLOGIES 
  There were  no apologies for absence. 

 
 

 2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 20 SEPTEMBER 2011 
  The Minute of the previous meeting held on 20 September 2011 was 

approved as a true and correct record. 
 

 3. STOCKBROKERS QUARTERLY REPORT 
  There was no report from the stockbrokers. 

 
Action:  Theresa McLetchie would investigate. 
 

 4. FINANCIAL STATEMENT - ACCOUNTANT 
  Members reviewed the statement and noted the balance of imcome 

available until the end of the financial year. 
 

 5. APPLICATIONS - NEW 
 

  (a) KINTYRE ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP 
   Members agreed the funding application from the Kintyre 

Environmental group.  
 

  (b) ARGYLL FEDERATION 
   Members agreed the funding application from the Argyll Federation.  

 
 

  (c) CAMPBELTOWN GRAMMAR SCHOOL 
   After discussion Members agreed to approve part of the funding for 

Campbeltown Grammar school and the remaining amount to be 
applied for from the  Kintyre Youth fund. 
 
Action: Theresa McLetchie would forward a Kintyre Youth fund 
application to Campbeltown Grammar school for consideration 
at the next Common Good meeting in March 2012.  
 
 

  (d) SCOTTISH COMMUNITY DRAMA ASSOCIATION 
   Members agreed the funding application from the Scottish 

Page 3



Community Drama Association.  
 
 

  (e) MACHRIHANISH AIRBASE COMMUNITY 
   Members agreed that they would await the decision from East 

Kintyre Wind Farm Trust (EKWFT)   If the application was not 
sanctioned by the EKWFT, then Members agreed to underwrite the 
shortfall up to a maximum of £2000.00   
 

 6. KINTYRE YOUTH FUND APPLICATION 
  Members considered the application and agreed that the application did 

not meet the defined criteria. 
 
Action: Theresa McLetchie would email Ward 2 Members to 
ascertain if they agreed with the decision. 
 

 7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
    

 
  (a) UNINVESTED FUNDS 
   Members considered the options proposed in regards the uninvested 

funds. 
 
Decision: 
 
Members agreed that the funds would be equally divided between 
the proposal received from the stockbrokers with the balance being 
held  on deposit by the Council,to allow for further consideration as 
to whether there would be a need to provide greater assistance to 
certain activities over the next 2-3 years.It was agreed that the Head 
of Strategic Finance should agree the specific allocation of the 
£20,000 to be invested by the stockbrokers.  
 
Action:  Margaret Moncur would email information regarding 
deposit accounts to Members. Margaret should also arrange for 
investment of £20,000  
 
 

  (b) THANK YOU LETTERS 
   Members noted letters received. 

 
  (c) SOUTH KINTYRE DEVELOPMENT TRUST 
    

Members discussed the documentation received from South Kintyre 
Development Trust (SKDT) in regards the provision of a letter of 
support confirming further contributions from the Common Good 
fund. 
 
Decision: 
 
Members agreed that they were supportive in principle; however they 
could not give a firm commitment at this stage, because no 
application had been submitted as the funding was not immediately 

Page 4



required.The history of financial support over a number of years for 
the town hall was noted, as was its significance for the people of 
Campbeltown. 
 
Action: Charles Reppke would write to SKDT providing them 
with an extract  of the decision.       
 
 

 8. MULL OF KINTYRE MUSIC AND ARTS ASSOCIATION 
  Councillor Colville advised that an application from the Mull of Kintyre 

Music and Arts Association had been completed and posted.  However, 
Theresa McLetchie confirmed that  this had not been received, as yet. 
 
Decision: 
 
Members agreed to hold a special meeting in Cambpeltown upon receipt 
of the said application to give consideration to this item. 
 

 9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
  No meeting date was agreed upon by Members. 

 
Action:  Theresa McLetchie would liaise with Members in order to 
schedule a meeting for March 2012.   
 

 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



  

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND 

STRATEGIC FINANCE 27 FEBRUARY 2012 

  

 
REPORT ON INVESTMENT ACTIVITY – 01 JANUARY 2012 TO 26 FEBRUARY 2012 

 

  

1 INTRODUCTION 

  
 1.1 This report outlines the investment transactions in respect of the Campbeltown 

Common Good Fund.  
 

2 RECOMMENDATION 

   
 2.1 The current position is noted 
   
3 DETAIL 

   
 3.1 There were no purchases or disposals of shares in this period.   

 
 
Bruce West 
Head of Strategic Finance 
27 February 2012 
 

Agenda Item 3Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5aPage 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5bPage 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Agenda Item 5cPage 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Agenda Item 5dPage 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



      DATE RECEIVED: …………………… 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND 
 

 

 

 

 

 

APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL 

ASSISTANCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COMPLETED FORMS SHOULD BE RETURNED TO:   AREA CUSTOMER SERVICES MANAGER 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 

DALRIADA HOUSE 

LOCHGILPHEAD 

PA31 8ST 

 
 
 
Meetings of the Fund are held quarterly (March, June, September and December). Please note 
that the deadlines for receipt of applications the 15

th
 of the previous month. 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 5ePage 57



SECTION 1 - YOUR ORGANISATION 
 

   
1 a) Your Organisation’s name and address: 

 

          

Name: South Kintyre Development Trust 

Address: 3 Harvey’s Lane 

 Burnside Square 

 Campbeltown 

Postcode: PA28 6GE Email address: malcolm.mcmillan@skdt.org 

Tel: 01586 552870 Fax No. n/a 
 

1 b) Name and address of contact for the purposes of this application:   

(if different from above) 
  

 

          

Name: Glenn Millar 

Address: 17c Dell Road 

 Campbeltown 

  

Postcode: PA28 6JG   

Position held: Director Email address: glennrit@btinternet.com  

Tel: 01586 553458 Fax No.  

 
1 c)   Background Information: 

 
Please give a summary of the history of your organisation, including when it was 
formed, links to any parent body etc. 

 

In 2008, the Campbeltown Area Development Group commissioned a questionnaire to gather 

information about what the local community felt were priorities in the area.  One of the 

questions asked was whether it was feasible to create a Development Trust. Several meetings 

were held to explore this proposal.    

A Public Meeting was held in June 2008 to take forward the idea of a Development Trust and 

a Steering Group was formed. Having subsequently met several times to develop objectives, 

the steering group called another public meeting and proposed the formation of South Kintyre 

Development Trust (SKDT). The formation was unanimously agreed. 

South Kintyre Development Trust  is a charitable company limited by guarantee, not having a 

share capital. The Trust was incorporated on 15th October 2008 as Company Number 

SC349971. A copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association is filed at Companies 

House. The trusts has charitable status (SC0349971). 

 

 
 
 
 

Page 58



 
 
1 d)   Aims and Objectives of your Organisation 

 
What are the aims and objectives of your organisation, including its current role in the  
community, types of services provided and target client groups ? 

 
 

Our aim is to promote the sustainable development of the Kintyre area for the benefit of 

Kintyre people, groups and businesses. Our principles are to: 

Work closely with local people, groups and businesses. 

Capture and build community passion, enthusiasm, ideas and skills. 

Promote quality in everything that we do. 

Keep our £ local. 

Ensure every aspect of our work is financially and environmentally sustainable. 

Keep our eye on the future whilst learning from the past. 

 
 
1 e)   Registered charities please give your registration number:   SC042018 

 
1 f)   Membership and users: 
 i) How many people in Campbeltown regularly use the services/facilities 

offered by your organisation? 
  Please indicate how many are:       
  Male () Female () Disabled () 
           
 ii) Do you make a charge to your users?        
  Yes (   X  ) No (       )     
           
If ‘YES’ please give details;      

Membership of the company is £1. 

           
 iii) Do you have a membership scheme?    
  Yes (   X    ) No (     )     
           
 iv) How many members belong to your organisation?   106   

           
  Please indicate how many members are :    
 v) Male (    66   ) Female (   38    ) Disabled (       ) 
           
 vi) Please give details of your membership fees    
  N/A         
           
1 g)   Does your organisation have a constitution?       

  Yes (  X     ) No (      )     
  If ‘Yes’ please include a copy with your application. 

 
  

Page 59



           
 
 
 

 

SECTION 2 - FUNDING REQUEST 
 
2 a)   How much grant are you requesting from the Campbeltown Common 
 Good Fund? £2,030 

   

2 b)   Please explain what you want the funding for:  

         

 
SKDT are working in partnership with Campbeltown Community Council (CCC) to 
explore the possibility of acquiring Campbeltown Town Hall from Argyll and Bute 
Council under the asset transfer process. 
SKDT/CCC will only proceed with the acquisition if sufficient funding can be secured 
to carry out a full refurbishment of the building and a sustainable use can be 
identified.  
Project is currently in the initial development phase.  This includes, community 
consultation, needs analysis, options appraisal and business case that will lead to a 
Stage 1 application to the Big Lottery for Growing Community Assets funding. 
 
There is currently funding in place for a Development Worker, this is due to end in 
March.  HIE have offered to fund an animateur whose role will be carry out technical 
work, continue to publicise the project, gather support and keep the community 
involved during the Big Lottery decision process. 
 
HIE have offered a 75% (£6,090) grant towards a total project cost of £8,120 
 
Match funding of 25% (£2,030) is required. 
 
 

 
2 c)   Evidence of costs will be required.  If available please enclose copies of any 

quotes along with your application.  Alternatively we will require you to provide 
us with copies of receipts.  

 

 

SECTION 3 - APPLICATIONS FOR 'ONE OFF' PROJECT GRANTS 
 
3 a)   Please detail the total cost of your proposals: 
  
Applicants seeking assistance towards equipment or building works must include two 
competitive quotes.  
 
 
 

ITEM OF EXPENDITURE COST 

Page 60



Animateur £12 per hour x 35 hrs x 16 weeks 6720 

Legal fees to assist with asset transfer process 1000 

Office costs (printing etc.)   400 

  

  

  

  

  

  

TOTAL COST 8120 

 
 
 
3 b)   Have you applied to any other organisations for financial assistance 

towards the cost of this project?   
 Yes (     X  ) No (     )   
 

If ‘YES’ please give details:  
 

Highlands and Islands Enterprise have agreed to contribute 75% of the project costs 
provided SKDT can secure the additional 25%. 
 

   
 

ORGANISATION DATE APP. 

MADE 

AMOUNT 

REQUESTED £ 

AMOUNT 

AWARDED £ 

IF NO, 

DECN. DATE 

EXPECTED 

Highlands and 
Islands Enterprise 

14/02/12 £6,090 £0 After 25% of 
total project 
costs are 
secured. 

     

     

     

     
 

3 c) Do you have the necessary planning and/or building control consents? 
 Yes (          ) No (        ) Not Applicable     ( X  ) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 61



SECTION 4 - DECLARATION 
 

I confirm that, to the best of my knowledge, all the answers given above are 

true and accurate. 

 

 

Signed  
 

 

Print 
Name 

  

Date  
 

 

Office 
Held 

  

  
Updated 15/01/2008 

 
CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND 

 

CRITERIA 

 

 
1. The Common Good Fund requires to be administered having regard to the interests of the inhabitants of the 
town of Campbeltown. The Members of the Fund must be satisfied that disbursements meet this requirement and 
their decisions in this regard are full and final. 
 
2. The Common Good Fund is not an alternative to mainstream Council Grants Schemes and applications to 
the Fund will only be considered once other sources of funding (where applicable) have been applied for and 
determined. 
 
3. Normally the maximum grant is £1000 except in special circumstances.  The level of detail expected within 
your application will be relative to the size of grant requested. 
 
4. Subject to 1 and 2 above, applications will be considered from voluntary bodies and charitable organisations 
for funding towards ‘one-off’ projects. Applications for routine operational costs / core funding will not normally be 
considered. Regular applications from organisations will only be considered where such applications form part of a 
defined development plan or growing project. 
 
5. Applications will not normally be accepted in respect of projects on which work has already started, or in aid 
of expenditure towards which applicants have already made a commitment. 
 
6. Applications relating to a wider area than that covered by the Fund will not normally be considered. 
 
7. Applicants must enclose, along with the completed application form, the following information (where 
applicable): 
 

• A copy of the most recent year’s accounts 

• Contractor’s estimates 

• A copy of the organisation’s constitution 

• Any planning or other consents (which must have been already obtained) 
 
8. Financial evidence of spend will be required by the end of the financial year. 
 
 
9. The Fund meets on four occasions per year (March, June, September and December) the deadline for 
receipt of applications will be 15

th
 of the previous month. 

Page 62



Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



helen.macdougall@hient.co.uk 
01546 605444 

 
14th February 2012 

9338708 
 
 
Glenn R Millar 
South Kintyre Development Trust 
c/o James Lafferty  
3 Harveys Lane 
Burnside Square  
Campbeltown 
Arygll 
PA28 6GE 
 
Dear Glenn 
 
Thank you for your enquiry about financial assistance towards your proposed 
project to employ and animateur and carry out some technical work in relation 
to potential community ownership of the Town Hall, Campbeltown. Following 
our numerous discussions, I can now confirm that your project appears to 
meet the basic requirements for eligibility for financial assistance.  Funding 
may be in the region of 75% of total project costs. 
 
I believe that I have all of the necessary information to appraise this case fully, 
but if not, I shall be in touch in due course.    
 
It should be noted that all HIE financial assistance is discretionary and subject 
to appropriate due diligence and budgetary constraints.   As mentioned in e-
mail correspondence, HIE is supportive of this project, but due to financial 
commitments at this stage of the financial year, I will appraise your project on 
the basis that the monies are not released until the new financial year.  I do 
however hope to be able to confirm our funding in the coming weeks. 
 
Should any work towards the implementation of the proposed project have 
been commenced prior to the date of this letter, then the whole project will be 
ineligible on timing grounds.  Commencing work on the Project between now 
and the date of a decision on funding will be entirely at your own risk. Please 
liaise directly with myself for further guidance on this matter if required. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Helen Macdougall 
Senior Development Manager 
Community Assets Team  

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67



��������	
����	�������������

����	
���������������	�	
����	
��
����	��
��	���	���
�	���	�������	
��������	�����������	�����	���
����������

��
��������������
�������

�� !�����"#!�$��!%�&'!&�'!��()��*'�!  ����+���%,-,"�' ���'�"#!
�!.!%�&$!�"��'* " �	  �-,�",����-�"%���

Page 68



��������	
����	�����������	
���������������	�	
����	
��
����	��
��
	���	����	���	�������	
�������	�����	���
���
��������
��������������
�������

��������	
�������	������������������������
	����������

��������	
�����������������������������������������������������

��������	
���������������	�����������
�������������������

�����
��	�����������
��
�	
��	��������	��������������������������������������������������� �������������
�������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������

���������������������������!!���������"��	�����������������������������������������#����
$�		����#�� ������������� ����%�&����'

�( ������������������	������
����������������	���������	����������
�������������
�������������	
����	�����������$�		�����������������
����������	�����������
���)����	
����	�������
�������
����
�����������
�������	������������������
�������	��������� ����
�������������������
��&����*

�( �����������������	������������

����������������*
�( ���������������+�����
�������		�����������
	���*

,���������������������������$�	
���������
����������%�&�����
������������	��������
����������������� ����������$�		���������'

��  ����������� ���������������������������
������������������������������������*
��� ���&��������

��
������������������������������������
��������������������������

���������� ��������
�����������������������������������
������������ ����*
���� ������ ����
�����
�������������������������
	����� �����-������������������
	���-�

	�����������
	���� �����	����������������������
������� ���������	
��	������
������������������������������������	����������� �������*

��� ��������������������������� �������

"��.��
������������������%�&�����/������������� ���(�����$�	
����������������������� ����

� ���'

�( ��������������	���������������
����)����
���������������������������������$�		�����
�( ������������������������������������������������������������������	�����������������

�������������������������
�( ��������������������������
��
�����������+��������������)�����

����������������������

������������������������������������������������������0�����
�( �����������
��
�����
����������)�������������������	��������������������������	����
�( ���
��	�����������������
���������1����������	�����������)�����

����������
��&�����

����
�����	�� �������������������	���������$�	
���
�( ���
������������	�����������������

�������)����������������������� �������������

������	�����������	
���
�( ���������� �������������������������������������	������������������������������������

�����
�������	
�����������������)��		������������������������������������ ������
��� ���������������������	�����������	
���

�( ������0����������

����������������

��������������������������������������������
���������������
��������������
����������������������������������������0�����/�������
����
������������������������������������������	(�

�( ���
��	���������������������� ����������$�		������

Page 69



&( ���
��	����������+������� ����������������	�����������������	�����������������
%�&���������	���������������	�������

��������������������������$�	
������2�����
��������������������������	
���������������������������������������������	
���
 ���������������������������$�	
��������������������������	���������������� ����
������������	
���

0( �����2�����������0����������� �����������
������������������0�����������������������
���������������
��
�������������� ��������������������������$�	
����������������

�( ���
�����������0�������������������������� ������2���������
��
�������������� �����
���������������������$�	
����������������

	( ����	
������	�������������
���������� ��������� ���������������
�����������
��
����
������������������$�	
���

�( ����������������������������������������� �������
������������������
�����������
��
����
������������������$�	
���

�( ��������	��������������������/ ������� ��������������(�������������������������
��������������	�������


( �������� �	������������������������������

�������������������� �����������
$�	
���������

�����������������������������0���������$�	
�����������

�������
��������������������������$�	
���

2( ����	
���������������������������������

��
��������������
��
������������������
$�	
������������������������	�0�������������
�����������������
�	�������
�������
���)����������������������	�	����������������31	�	������������������������
��
��������

�( �����������������������������������������������������������

��
���������	���	��
�����	��

�( ���������������������������0�����/ �����	��������������������������������������(�
�( ������������������� ��������������		����������2����������������	
����������������

��������������	��������	�����������������

��
������/����������
�����������������
�����������	����(�

�( ���������� �����������������������������������������������������4��������������
������	������
���	����������������������������������������� ��������� ����
���������������$�	
�����%�&�����

�( ����������������)�����

������������������������������������	�0����������������
��������������
��
������������ ����������$�	
�����%�&�����

 ( �����0����������
�����	��������	����

��
��������������
��
���������������������
��������$�	
����������������

3( ����

����������&������������

������������
����������� �����	��
��&����������
$�	
���������������

( ������������������������	���� �������������+�������������	���������������� �����
	��������������������������
��
��������������������������������	
�����������
���������������������	����������1�
�����������	����������������� �������
���������������

+( ��������������������������������� �����	������������������������������������
�������������������������$�	
�����%�&�����

,����������������������'
�� ������������������������������������	�	������	�����������������5
��
���6�	�����

���
��
������������������	�������� ����������������*
��� 5�����3
��������7�����������
��
�����������	�����������������
��
������������������

8������������������������������.�����	����/��������(������99!� ����������������������
����������������
��
������������������������

������������������3���,���6

Page 70



!�
�(���������	������
��
�������������	
�������������

������������� �����
��	����������
��	
�����%�&�����/����������������������(�
�(�:��
���������������	�����
��
�������������	
������������
�������������������/�����������
���������(��������	�	��������������	
���� ��������� ������������������������
����� ����
�(�:��������������������	
�������������

������������
�����	
��������������	
��*����
������������������������������������������	
������� �����������������������
������
�(�:����������/ ����������	�������0���(������������������������	
������������������
�3��
�����
/�(���
�	����������1��1
��0����3
���������

/��( �����������
�	������������������
�������������������/���������������	�����	����
������(���������������������������	
���

;���������������������	�	����������	�����

8�<����	�	�������������	
����������0�����������������������	��������	�����
��2������/�����3��������=�(����������	
���������������������������� ������
� �������)����
�����	�	������� ����������������������)�������������������	�	���������
�	�����������
��	
�����������������������������������������������)�������������������	�	������������
������������������������3
��������� ��������
����������������&���	�������������������������
����������������	�������	�������

>�.��������� ������1�
����������	
������
��
������	�����������������������������������
��	
���������������������������������
��
�����������������
�����������������������	��������
	�	��������������	
��*����������������������������������������	�������������������
�������������������������������������&�������	��������������&������������$�	
�������� �����
������
���������������������������������������������	������
��
�����������3�����������������
�������������	
������������$�	
������������������������$������"��������������������������
���������������������������	�����������	�	������������$�	
����������������������	�����
�������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������	��������
�������������&����

?�,���������������������������0�
���������������� ���������

�������������������2����	�����
��������������������������������������
������������������������������	�������������������	��
���	������������������3
��������������	
�������	�������������
������� ����������
�����
�������3
�����������0��
�������������������������������������������������������
��	
��*�����������������������������������
���������
����������������	�����������������
���������	
���

Page 71



Page 72



����	
���������������	�	
����	
��
����	��
��	���	����	���	��

	�����������	�����	���
�
���

��������
��������������
�������

$%:�<:��

@<:<A,B ����������������� ,��������

C<CD<A� 2����������������

����������
�������
����������������
 ������ �����3
��������
���	�������)��������

����������1�>

@<:<A,B�C<<�.:@��
/	�����������	�	����(

�����������������
�
�����)���������������������

��������

,���������?1"!

�.A<$�%A� 	�3�	�	���	�����������������
��������)��������)��1����������
���	�����������������������������
����������������
� ����

�����������������

,��������";1;?

�.A<$�%A���C<<�.:@� 
�����������������������������
��������������������

���������891>�

,�C.:.��A,�.%: ��		���������
�����������
���0���������������������
	���������������������������
���������������������
�������

���������>�1?"

C.�$<BB,:<%4�  ������1�
������	�����
�����
��������

���������?"1??

Page 73



�!�!'�%� "'*-"*'!

�� �����������������������	
��������������'1

/�(�����C<CD<A��1� �����������������������������������������������	�������/�������
�3�������������������	������(�����������	
�������
� ��������������������������
��������������������$�	
������,���*����
���������������	�	�����������
��
������������
�������������������0������������������������������������������������������	������

/�(������.A<$�%A��1� ����������������	�������������������
��������� �����������
��������	������������������������������������
�������������������������������	
��*����

��������������������������������
������������	������������������������
���������������
��	
��

/*�%,�,-�",�� ���'�$!$(!' #,&

�� ����	�	��������������	
�������������������������������������������	�	������	�
������������������������������
����������������	���������	�	������
�������
��������������?�

��� C�	������
�������/���&����������������"�����?(�����
���������
������������>������
�������� ��'

/�(������������������������������$�		�����/������������������	�	������	����
���������������������	
��(*
/�(��������������������������������������	������������������
������������������������������
����$�		��������
���������*
���
/�(���

�����������	��������������������������	
��*

����������������������	���������	�	������
����������������������	�	���������)����
��������������������������	�	������
�������	������������������

"� <	
���������������	
�����������������������������	�	������
*���
������ ���
����	�������	
��������������	
�����������	����������	�	������
�������
����	����������������������	�	����

	&&%,-�",�����'�$!$(!' #,&

!�� ,��
������ ��� �������������	����	�	����	�������������������� ��������
��	
������ ��������

�������������	�	������
*������

���������	�������
����	
������������	�����������	���������������	�	������
��������
�����

;�� �����������������������������������

�������������	�	������
�������������������������
	������� ������������������������
����������

���������

8�� ��������������������� ���������������������	����������	���������������������������
 ���������

�������������	�	������
���������������������������

����������������
�����������������

��������*����������������� ���������������	����������������������
���������������������

�������������	�������������������	)������������������!�

Page 74



>�� ��������������	������������������������������������	������
���������	�	������
�
 ����������������������������������������	�������������	�	������
� ��������
������������������������������������	��������������������������	
���

�!$(!' #,&� *( -',&",��

?�� C�	�������������2��������
������������	�	������
��������
����*������������������
����� ���������	��������������������������������	�������������������	�	������
�
�������
��������������=�

�9�� �����������	�	������
��������
���������������
�����������������������,
�������
���������

���� ����	�	�����	�����������	�������������������	�	������
��������
��������)���
������������ ��������������������������������� �����������������������������������
�������
���������������������������	�������

���� .������	�	������
��������
�����
�����������	�	������	�����������������	����
�����������	������������������������ �����������������/����
�����������)�������������
������������������� ���������	�����(���������������	��������������������������������
�3
�����	)�������	�	�	������
�

���� ,�
������ ����������/���� ��������������(���������	�	�����������������������������
�����������������	�	������
��������
�����

�!0, "!'����$!$(!' 

�"�� ��������������������	����������������������	�	�����������������������������	������
����������������	�	����������������� �������)���� �����	���������	�	������
��
���������������� ��������
���������������������	�	����

1,"#�'�2�%��'�$�$!$(!' #,&

�!�� ,��
������ ��� ��������� ������ ����	�	�	������
����������������������� ��������
��	
������ ����������������������������*���������
������������������������	
����
��)������������������������	�	����

�3&*% ,����'�$�$!$(!' #,&

�;� ,��
������	������3
���������	�	�	������
����
�����������������/�������������;(��

������������������ ����
����������������������������'1

/�(���������������������������������������������
��
�������������������	�������������
�������	�	����������������
����������������������������
��
������3
�������

/�(�����	�	���������������������������������������������������������������������
��������	���������� �����������������������
��
�����

�!'$,��",��4"'�� �!'

�8�� C�	������
����������������������

Page 75



�>�� ,�	�	����	������������������)����	�	������
�������������
������
�!�!'�%�$!!",�0 �5$!!",�0 ����$!$(!' 6

�?�� ����������������������������������������������	�������������������/�����3��������
����������� �����������	
���������	��(*��������������������������	����������������
���������������������>�	�����������������������������
�����������������	
���

�9�� :���	����������!�	���������������
������ �����������������������	���������������
��3��

���� ������������������������������������	��������������������'1

/�(����
�������������������������������������������	
��

/�(����������������������������������������������	
��

/�(������������)��1��������������������������������������������������"8����!��

���� ��������������	��������������3�������������������	���������������	��

���� ��������������	����������������3�������������������	���������������������������
��2�����������	�	�����/���������������;>��������,��(��������2�����������������������
��������/���������������?�,��������,��(


�",-!����0!�!'�%�$!!",�0 

�"�� ,�����������������������������	����������������/�(�������������������	����������/�(�
����3�������������������	���������� ��������
�����������������/��������������(������
�������������2��������
�����������������������,�������������
��
����*�����������
�3�������������������	������������������������������������"�������������������

�!�� �����������������5���������6�������������;������������0������	�������������������������
����
��������������������������������������������
������������������������������
	�������������������3�������

�;�� ,������������������	��������������
�����������	������
������������	������*����������/�(�
�������������������������������������������������������� �����������	�����������/�(����
���
�����������������/��������������(�/������������������2��������
�������������������
����,��(����������
��
����������������������������������������������3�������	���������
�����������

�8�� ,������������������������������������	��������������
��������������	����������������
������������������	������*������������������	��������������������������
�3�������������������	�������

�>�� :����������������������	����������������������/���������� ����������� ���������
�������������� ��	������������������������������������	
�����������������������
�������������
��
��������������������		������������� ����������������
��		����������(������������	�	�����������������������/�����������������������������
������	�(�����������������

Page 76



�&!-,�%�'! �%*",�� ������'�,��')�'! �%*",�� 

�?�� E�������
��
��������������������������5�
����������������6�	������������������
������
��8!F����	�������������������������������������������������������������	����������
�3�������������������	��������
���������
��
�����������������	������������������
�������������
��
������������������������������������������������ ��������������;����
�9*������������������������������������������������8!F�	�&������������������������
��	���������������������������������������������������	
����� ����������	�������
������������������������������������������������������������������������0������
���������������	�	���������������	�����	�������

�9�� .������������������	��������3
���������������������� ����������������������������

�����������������,������� �������	
�������
�����������������

/�(����������������	�

/�(��������������	�	������	���������������� �������
�������������	
�������&����

/�(�������������
���������������������������������
���� ���������

���� E�������
��
���������������������������5������������������6�	������������������

��������	�&����������/��0�������������������������������������������������
��	
����� �����������������������������/����

�������(����������
����������������
����(�����������������������	�����������3�������������������	��������
���������

��
�����������������	������������������������������������ ��������������;�����9�

�'�-!�*'!��"�0!�!'�%�$!!",�0 

���� :�������������������������� ������������������	����������������2����	����
������*�
����2����	���������������	����������������������
�������������������������������
�������������	�	������
�� ��������������������

���� .����2����	��������
������� �������!�	�������������������	����� ���������������
	������� ������������		�����1�����������������	����������2����	��������������

�������1�����	���������������������&�����������������	������
��������	�������3���
�����������
�������������	�������

�"�� ,�����������������	���������2����	���������������
������������������������

�!�� �������������������	
���������/���
����������� ����������������������
�����(�
�������
��������
����������������������	������*���������������������
����������� ��������������
��������
������ �������!�	�������������������	����� ���������	������� ����������
��		��������������������
��������������	����������������������	��	�������	�������
����
������ ��� ����������������
��������������	�������

�;�� ���������
�������������������	�������	��� �����������������������	����������&�����
����	�����������������	������
�����������������
������	�������	����

�8�� <����	�	����������������������������������
�����������
��3�� ��������������� �
��������������������������������,������������������������	�����������������������	����
��������������������	��������������������������������������������������������

Page 77



	�������
�>�� ,�	�	���� ��� ����������

�������
��3���������������)�����������������	�������

/�����&�������	������(

/�(������������� ����������	
�������������	
��-����������������������� �������
������	�������
��3�/�����������	��������������������2����(�������������	)���*���

/�(�������������������������	��������������	
���������������������������������
	����������������������������	�	�������������	
������������
��
��������
������	�������
��3�/�����������	��������������������2����(�
���������/��������������(�
����������	�������
��3���������������������	
������������������������������������
�����">��������������������	������������������	�������

�?�� ,��������	�������
��3� ��������������������	� ��������
���������������������"9����
 ����������������������������������������� ���������
����������������������������

"9�� ,�	�	������������������������������

�����	�������������
��3�����������������	��
	�������

"��� ,�
��3��

��������������������������������	��������������������	�	����������
�����������	���������������	�	���� ��) ������

���������	)��������
��0��������
	�������������������������	�	�������������	
���

"��� ,�������������������������	���������
��3������������������� ���������������������
����������������
������������������	�����������������������	�������
������������
�������������������������	�����������������������������������������������	��������
 ��������������������	
������������	
��-�������������������������������
��		����	�����������	������������&�������	���������� �������������� ������������
�������������	������

"�� .���������������2������	�����������������������������������������������������
������
�������	�������������������������������������������

""�� ,������������
����������������������������	�������������������������������� ����
����������������������������������	�����������������
������/��������������� ��

�������
��������������	����������������������������

"!�� .�����������������������	���������������������0����������	��������������������
��������������������	������������������
������	��������*��������������������������
�������������������������	���������� ���������������� �����	������

��3,$*$4$,�,$*$��*$(!'�����,'!-"�' 

";�� ����	�3�	�	���	���������������������������9*

"8�� ����	���	�	���	��������������������������"�����������������������������������������
������		�������������������������������������

�%,0,(,%,")

">�� ,�
����������������������������������������)�

����	���������������������������)�������
��	�	�������������	
��*

Page 78



"?�� ,�
����������������������������������������)�

����	�����������������������)����������
�	
��������������	
����<��������������������1��������'�C�	�������������

!9�� ,����������������������	������������	�	�����	��/���&���������������"�(����������
	�	����/
�����������)������� �������������(�����������������

!��� ��������������	��/���&���������������"�(���������	���

��������	�	����/
���������
��)������� �������������(������������������

!��� ,���������������������������	������������������/�����������������������	���(��������
��������������������������	�������*�����2����������� �����������	�����������������������
�����	���������	�������	�	������6

!��� ,����������������������	�������/��������������������(

/�(��������������

���������������������">������������
����������������
���������
���������������	�����������������������	�������

/�(��������������	������������������G����������/�����������������������	���(H�������
����������	��������

!"�� ������������������������������
������
��/�(������������!9���������������� ��������
��������������������������������� ����������������������1�������*������� ����

������� ��� ����������������)��1�����������������	������������2����������� �����
������	����������������������������	���������	�������	�	������

!!�� ,���������� ��������������	����������������������"?����!9�������������������������1
���������

	&&�,�"$!�"4'!��&&�,�"$!�"�	�., �' 

!;�� .��������������������
� ������������������">����������������	��/���&���������������"�(�
��������	���

�����������1	�	�������������	
���/
�����������)������� ����������
���(�����������������������������������������������	���������������������������������
��)���������������	����������������������������������������������������������
�������������)���������
����������3
�����������)����0����� �����������������
�����������������������������E�������������������������������������������������
�����������������

�!'$,��",���������,-!

!8�� ,��������������������	������������������������'1

/�(���)�����������������������������������������
��������������
����������������,���
�������	���
�������������� ����	�����������������

/�(���)��������	������������������������������
������������	����������������
�������

/�(���)��������	�������
���������	����������������������������������������������)����
��������������������
���������3
������������������������
���������	�����������3�

Page 79



	�����

/�(�/�����������������C�	������������(���)�������������������	�	�����������
��	
��

/�(���)��������	�������	
��������������	
��

/�(���)�������������������������������������	
��

/�(���)��������������/ �������
��	�����������������������(����	�	���������������
������������	���������������������������������������������������������	������	)����
���	�������*���

/�(���)���������	��������	�����������������������������/�
�������������������������
�����(����
���������������������9���������,���

�!0, "!'�����,'!-"�' 

!>�� ��������������������	������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������� �������)��������	������������������������
��������
������������ ��������
������������������������������������������

���,-!�(!�'!' 

!?�� �����������������������������	��	�������	�����������������������������������������
���������������������/�����(������������������

��
������

;9�� ,�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������	�����������������������������������������1���������

;��� ,�
����������������������������������������������������������������)�������������������
������������������)���������������	��������������� �����������������������������

��2!' �����,'!-"�' 

;�� ���&�����������
�����������������,��������	�	������	��������������������������
�����������������&������������������������������
������������������������	
�������
����������������������0�������������	������������������������ ���	���3�����������
����
� �������������	
���

;��� C��������������������������� �������2����	����
�������	���3�����������
� ����
�3��������������������������

�!' ���%�,�"!'! " 

;"�� ,���������� ���������
���������������������������������������������������	����
 �����������	
������
��
���������������������	�������������������������������
	�����������������������*���)���� ����������������/������	�������������8�(����	��������
�������2����������� ��������������������	
���������������������������������	����

;!�� E�������
��
������������
�����������������������������������������	�������������

������������������������������	����������
�������������������������������������)�����

Page 80



���������	���� �������)���������
���������������	�������	
������ �������)���������
������������������������������������/������������
���� ��) �����������	���������
���������� ������	)������������
��
������������������8��������,��(��������
��������
������������������������	����

;;�� I����������)��������������������)�������������1��������������������������2�����������
 ��������������������	
�����������������������������������������	����1������������
 ��������������������/���&���������������;"(����	�������������������������	���� ����
������	
������ �������)����������
�����������������/���������	�������������

�������������������������������;�(�����	������������
���������������� �������)����
���������	����)����
������
���������������������	����

;8�� :�����������	���������������	
�����/�������	�����
������	�(����������	
��������
������������	����������������	������������������	
����������������������)����
���������������������

;>�� J����������������
��������������������������	
������	����������������	����
��	����������
�������������������
���������������������������

/�(�����	�3�	�	��	��������������	����������	��������
������������� �������
�����	��������	�����������������

/�(���������������	������������������������� ����������������������������������	
������
����������������������	����/��0��������������������	�3�	�	��	����(*

/�(����	�������������������������������	������������	�������������	�������	
����
��������������	���	�����������������������	��

;?�� ��������������	�����
������������������������������3
���������������������������
���	��������������� ������������������������	����������������������������������
	������������	�������������		���������������� ������������������ ���������������1
������ �������������

�'�-!�*'!��"��,'!-"�' 7�$!!",�0 

89�� ,�����������	���������	�����������������������������2����������������������������
	������������������������

8��� K����������������������	���������������������������������������������	�&��������
�����*��������2��������������������������������
�������������	��������������������
�������������

8��� ���������
�������������	�������������������������������������������������������)�������
��������������� ����������������
� ����

8��� :�������������������������� ���������	���������������������������������2����	����

������*�����2����	�����	�������������������������������������1�����������������������
���&���������	���	�	���������

8"�� .����������	��������	������������������������������������� �������	������3����������
2����	��������	���������������/�(�	������������������
��
�������������������������
������������������������	��������,�2����	�����������������	������������������������

Page 81



���	�������������������������������	�	�����������������	���	�&������������������
��	�����������������
��������������	�������

8!�� 4��������)��������� ������������������������������������	
���������
����������
�����
�������������������������	���������� �������)�������
������*�����������������
�� ����������������������
����������������
������� �������!�	�������������������	��
 ��������	������� ������������		��������������������
����������������������	�
�	�������	�����������
������ ��� ����������������
�������������	�������

8;�� ��������������	���������������������������� ����
������ �����������������
����������

��
����������������������
��0�������	�����������������������*���������
����������������������������
������ �������������������������������������	�������
������������������������������

88�� ,�����������������������������������������	�������/��������	��������������		�����(����
���������������������������	��������� �������)����������
����������������� �����
����������/���	����������(� ���������������������������	
��*���)����	���� ������ �
���	�����	������� �����������	������������������������������� ����

8>�� E�������
��
����������������8�����
������������������	�������������
�����������������
�����
����������	������������
�������������������������������������)��������������	����
 �������)���������
���������������	�������	
������ �������)���������������������
�������������������������������
�������������������������	������

8?�� ,��������������������������������������2����	�
������������	������������������������
�������������� �������)����������������������������

>9�� ������	
���	����������������������������
�����������3��������3�����L��������
������������������������������
����������	������L�����
����������������������8�����8!�

����*-"�����,'!-"�' 

>��� <��������������������������������3������������)�����������������������������������
��	
����������������������������������	
��*���������
�����������	���

/�(����0��������������������������������������	
�������������	������ ����������
����������� ����������&�����/������������������	�	������	���������������(

/�(����� ��������������������������� ��������������������������3
���������
������ ���
���	�������������������������������
�����

/�(���������	���������������������������
������������������������������������������������
��� ����������	
����������������
���

/�(�
��������������������������	
����������������������������
����������0����
�����������������������

/��(� ������������������
����������	)�������	������������������������
������������������������������	
������������������	�
������
������������
������������������������������������������������������� ������������������
	���������2�������

Page 82



/�(�������������������	
�����	
����� ��������������������2����	�������������������
�	
�����������������$���������������������.�����	����/��������(�,����99!�

�!%!0�",���"�� *(�-�$$,""!! 

>��� ��������������	�����������������������
� �������������1��		��������������������
�������	�����������������������������
�������/�����(������������������	��
�����	���*�����	��������������������������������������	
���/��������������������
������
���(���������������
� �����������	������������

��
������

>��� ,����������������
� ������������������88�	�����	�������&�����������������������
�����������������	���	
��������	���������0��������������

>"�� �������������
�������������������1��		������������������
����������������
����������

�&!'�",������(��8��--�*�" 

>!�� ������������������� ��������������������������

��������������������������������
��2��������������������������
���������/����������������	������������(�����������0�
������������������������������������������	
��*�������������������������� ��
�����������	�����������������������������������

�!-'!"�')

>;�� :��� ����������������
������������������99;�,����������	
���������������������
�

�����������������������������������	������������	����������/�����(�������
���
������������������������	������0����*�������	
������������	�������	�������
���	���������	��

�,�*"! 

>8�� ��������������������������������	�����������	�����������
����������������������
	��������������������	������������	�������������		������*���	������������	�������
��������������������	������������
������������/����������
�������(�������������������
���������
�������������	�������

	--�*�",�0�'!-�'� ��������*�%��--�*�" 

>>�� ��������������������������������
��
��������������������������	�������������
����������� ���������

�������������������2����	�����

>?�� ��������������������������������	���������������������������������������������
��������������� ������������������	���������������������*�����������������������0�
��
��������
��������
���������������������������0����������������� ��������������������
���
����������������������

?9�� ��������������������
��
�����������������������	
����� ��������������������������
��2����	����*�����������������������������������������������������������������������
��������2�����������������

Page 83



?��� :��	�	����������/���������)�����������������(���������������������
����������
���������������������������������������	�������������	
�����3��
���������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������	
���


�",-! 

?��� ,������������������������
��������������������������������������� ������*�����
��	
���	���������������������������	�	�����������
�������������������������
��
���������
��1
����������
�������������������	�	����������)���������������
���������������������������������������*��������������������������������	�	���� ���
�������������������	
������������������������������������
��
������������������
��		������������������	
���	�������������������������	�	������ ��������
�������������		����������

?��� ,��������������������
�����������������	������������������������������3
�������"�
������������
������*���������
��
�������
���������������������� ����������������������
��������������
��������������������
������������������������ ���
��
��������������
����
������

?"�� ,��������������������������������������		����������������������	����������������
��������������3
�������"�����������������������*���������
��
�������
���������������
�������������		���������� �����������������������������������
�����������������
��������������������������������������������������������	���	�������	��������
$���������.����������������������������,�	������������

1,��,�0�*&

?!�� .��������	
������ ������
��������2���������������������������������
�������������
�������8��������	�	������	����������������

���!$�,")

?;�� <��������������������������������������������������	
����������������	��������������
��������������������	
���/��������3�����
��	������������������9?,���9?D�������9�
�������,��(����������������������������� �������)����	����������������������
����������� ���������3����������������������������)����������*������	�����������
 �������
��&������������������������/����������������3�����
��	��������������
����������������,��(���������������������������	)��������������������
�����������
/ �������������������	����(���� �����&����	�������������������)����������������� �����
��)���������2������������������������������������ ��������

������������ ���������������
�������������	)�������������������	�����������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������	
���

?8�� E���������������������������������	
������������������������
������������	��������
������������������������������������������������������ �������)����	�������������
�������������������� ���������3����������������������������)���������������������
����������	���3����������������������������������������������������������9?,/�(��������
,���/�����������������������������(�

Page 84



Page 85



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



DATE RECEIVED: ……………………

CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND

APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL

ASSISTANCE

COMPLETED FORMS SHOULD BE RETURNED TO: Governance and Law

Theresa McLetchie

Kilmory

LOCHGILPHEAD

PA31 8RT

Meetings of the Fund are held quarterly (March, June, September and December). Please note
that the deadlines for receipt of applications the 15

th
of the previous month.

Agenda Item 5fPage 87



SECTION 1 - YOUR ORGANISATION

1 a) Your Organisation’s name and address:

Name: Mull of Kintyre Half Marathon & 10k

Address: c/o Tom Barbour, Craig Farm, Sandford, Strathaven

Postcode: ML10 6PB Email address: Tom.barbour@thermalimage
uk.com

Tel: 01357 520557 Fax No.

1 b) Name and address of contact for the purposes of this application:

(if different from above)

Name:

Address:

Postcode:

Position held: Email address:

Tel: Fax No.

1 c) Background Information:

Please give a summary of the history of your organisation, including when it was
formed, links to any parent body etc.

Mull of Kintyre Run Committee (MOKRUN) was formed in Autumn 2005 and
organises an annual half marathon & 10k race in Campbeltown on the last weekend
in May. (In 2012 the race will be on the 3

rd
June to fit in with the change in bank

holiday). The first race was held in 2006, 2012 will be the 7
th

year of the races.
MOKRUN is a member of the parent body Scottish Athletics.

In 2010 & 2011 MOKRUN was voted the top half marathon race in the UK by
readers of www.runnersworld.co.uk. It has for each of the 6 years of its existence
been voted the top race in Scotland in at least one category.

As well as the races, other events are over the weekend are organised, including
pasta party on the Saturday night, motivational talk by a recognised national speaker
- in 2012 former Olympic athlete Brian Whittle will speak - post race ceilidh on the
Sunday night, bus tours of the local area etc

The success of the MOKRUN weekend is due in a large part to the level of
community support, from marshals, helpers and supporters cheering on the runners.

Page 88



Visitors to the race and Campbeltown give very positive feedback on the area (see
www.mokun.com), and the races have helped to introduce Campbeltown to visitors
from all over the UK.

Provision of a quality local event, has encouraged many locals to take up running
again (after they previously thought they had retired!) and this is evident both
anecdotally from conversations, and also visibly from runners on the streets of the
town and members of new organisations such as Jog Scotland Campbeltown, and
the Campbeltown Running Club. The renewed interest in running and consequential
health benefits, are also visible from reading the popular running sections on
KintyreForum.com.

The committee are continually trying to innovate and improve the event to keep it as
the top race in Scotland & UK.

1 d) Aims and Objectives of your Organisation

What are the aims and objectives of your organisation, including its current role in the
community, types of services provided and target client groups ?

Aims of MOKRUN are

1 To create an annual event which brings visitors to the area
2  To promote running

The races are open to all, and have participants from age 6 in the junior run, to late
70s in the 10K.

1 e) Registered charities please give your registration number:

Page 89



1 f) Membership and users:
i) How many people in Campbeltown regularly use the services/facilities

offered by your organisation?
Please indicate how many are:
Male ( 400 ) Female ( 450 ) Disabled (       )

ii) Do you make a charge to your users?
Yes ( X ) No ( )

If ‘YES’ please give details;

We charge a race entry fee - half marathon is £22, 10k is £20, junior run is £5

iii) Do you have a membership scheme?
Yes (       ) No ( X )

iv) How many members belong to your organisation? n/a

Please indicate how many members are :
v) Male (       ) Female (       ) Disabled (       )

vi) Please give details of your membership fees
N/A

1 g) Does your organisation have a constitution?
Yes ( X ) No (      )
If ‘Yes’ please include a copy with your application.

SECTION 2 - FUNDING REQUEST

2 a) How much grant are you requesting from the Campbeltown Common

Good Fund? £1,000

2 b) Please explain what you want the funding for:

The total cost of hosting the MOKRUN 2012 is £21,390. Where possible this is spent
with local suppliers. We deliberately have tried to create an event which gives visitors
to the area a very positive experience of Campbeltown and the surrounding area,
proof that this has been successful in our high ratings in Runnersworld.co.uk survey.

The funding will be used to meet the cost of our advertising on Argyll FM and of

Page 90



providing refreshments to runners after the race, and to allow us to hold entry fee level
at previous years’ rates. Engaging a former Olympic athlete to speak this year has
also increased our costs. Overall, the grant from the Common Good Fund will help us
try and maintain our position as the UK’s favourite half marathon race.

2 c) Evidence of costs will be required.  If available please enclose copies of any
quotes along with your application.  Alternatively we will require you to provide
us with copies of receipts.

SECTION 3 - APPLICATIONS FOR ’ONE OFF’ PROJECT GRANTS

3 a) Please detail the total cost of your proposals:

Applicants seeking assistance towards equipment or building works must include two
competitive quotes.

ITEM OF EXPENDITURE COST

Advertising, website, postage and printing 2,780

Race day equipment hire 2,500

Race day services, refreshments, music, Red Cross,
race timing costs, motivational speakers

7,680

Scottish Athletics levy 1,300

Prizes, t-shirts and goody bags 7,130

TOTAL COST 21,390

3 b) Have you applied to any other organisations for financial assistance

towards the cost of this project?
Yes ( X ) No (     )

Page 91



If ‘YES’ please give details:

ORGANISATION DATE APP.

MADE

AMOUNT

REQUESTED £

AMOUNT

AWARDED £

IF NO,

DECN. DATE

EXPECTED

Wiseman Dairies February
2012

1,500 o/s

A&BC 3
rd

sector
grants

February
2012

1,000 o/s May 2012

West Kintyre Wind
farm Trust

February
2012

500 o/s

East Kintyre Wind
farm Trust

February
2012

500 o/s

3 c) Do you have the necessary planning and/or building control consents?
Yes (          ) No (        ) Not Applicable     ( X )

SECTION 4 - DECLARATION

I confirm that, to the best of my knowledge, all the answers given above are

true and accurate.

Signed

Print Name Tom Barbour
Date 15 February 2012
Office Held Treasurer

Updated 15/01/2008

Page 92



CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND

CRITERIA

1. The Common Good Fund requires to be administered having regard to the interests of
the inhabitants of the town of Campbeltown. The Members of the Fund must be
satisfied that disbursements meet this requirement and their decisions in this regard
are full and final.

2. The Common Good Fund is not an alternative to mainstream Council Grants Schemes
and applications to the Fund will only be considered once other sources of funding
(where applicable) have been applied for and determined.

3. Normally the maximum grant is £1000 except in special circumstances.  The level of
detail expected within your application will be relative to the size of grant requested.

4. Subject to 1 and 2 above, applications will be considered from voluntary bodies and
charitable organisations for funding towards ‘one-off’ projects. Applications for routine
operational costs / core funding will not normally be considered. Regular applications
from organisations will only be considered where such applications form part of a
defined development plan or growing project.

5. Applications will not normally be accepted in respect of projects on which work has
already started, or in aid of expenditure towards which applicants have already made a
commitment.

6. Applications relating to a wider area than that covered by the Fund will not normally be
considered.

7. Applicants must enclose, along with the completed application form, the following
information (where applicable):

A copy of the most recent year’s accounts

Contractor’s estimates

A copy of the organisation’s constitution

Any planning or other consents (which must have been already obtained)

8. Financial evidence of spend will be required by the end of the financial year.

9. The Fund meets on four occasions per year (March, June, September and December)
the deadline for receipt of applications will be 15

th
of the previous month.

Page 93



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



Mull of Kintyre Run Committee (MOKRUN Committee)
Constitution and Rules

1. Title

1.1 The Organisation shall be called Mull of Kintyre Run Committee, hereafter to be referred to as "the

Committee" and shall be affiliated to Scottish Athletics.

2. Objects

2.1 To create a successful annual event for Kintyre which will bring visitors to the area;

2.2 To encourage running.

3. Membership

3.1 Membership of the Committee shall be open to any person, regardless of race, age, gender, sexual orientation

or ability, who expresses an interest in promoting the objectives of the committee, subject to a maximum of

six people.

4. Officers

4.1 The Officers of the Committee shall be as follows:

1 Chairperson

2 Secretary

3 Treasurer

5. Election of officers

5.1 All Officers shall be elected at the first Annual General Meeting of the Committee on 12 November 2005,

from, and by, the original 4 pre-existing Members of the Committee.

5.2 Following the completion of the events in May 2006, a second Annual General Meeting will be held.

Participants and Committee Members from the first race will be eligible to vote to elect the three Office

Bearers, and the three non-office bearing Committee Members. At the discretion of the Chairman, members

of the public may also be entitled to vote

5.3 Thereafter Former Participants and Committee Members will be entitled to vote in the year following their

participation.

5.4 All Officers and Committee Members are elected for a period of one year, with the exception of the first year

where the period of office shall be ten months - elections in November 2005, and re-elections by September

2006 following the May 2006 events. Officers may be re-elected to the same office or another office the

following year.

6. Committee

6.1 The duties of the Committee shall be:

6.1.1 To plan and deliver safe and successful annual road race event(s) in Kintyre open to locals and visitors.

6.1.2  To keep accurate accounts of the finances of the Committee through the Treasurer. These should be audited

before every Annual General Meeting. The Committee shall maintain a bank current account and the following

Officers shall be authorised to sign Organisation cheques: two from the Chairperson; Treasurer and Secretary.

6.1.3  To co-opt additional members of the Committee as the Committee feels this   is necessary. Co-opted

members shall not be entitled to a vote on the Committee.

6.1.4 To make decisions on the basis of a simple majority vote. In the case of equal votes, the Chairperson shall

be entitled to an additional casting vote.

Page 95



7. General meetings

7.1 The Annual General Meeting shall be held not later than 12 weeks after the running of the races. 21 clear days

written notice shall be given to Members of the Annual General Meeting by placing an advertisment within the

Campbeltown Courier, and by confirmed e-mail or letter to all existing Committee Members.

7.2 The business of the Annual General Meeting shall be to:

7.2.1 Confirm the minutes of the previous Annual General Meeting and any General Meetings held since

the last Annual General Meeting.

7.2.2  Review the success of this years event, and note lessons learned for future events

7.2.3   Receive the audited accounts for the year from the Treasurer.

7.2.4   Receive the annual report of the Committee from the Secretary.

7.2.5   Elect an auditor.

7.2.6   Elect the Officers of the Club ie Chairperson; Secretary; Treasurer and other General Committee

Members.

7.2.7  Transact such other business as is deemed by the Chairman to be competent to the organisation of the

events.

NOTE: The agenda could provide for "Any Other Business", but Members should be encouraged to refer

other items to the General Committee and give the required notice for important Annual General Meeting

business.

7.4 Nomination of candidates for election of Officers and Committee Members shall be made in writing to the

Secretary at least 14 days in advance of the Annual General Meeting date. Existing Officers and Committee

Members will automatically be nominated for the election unless they have tendered resignation to the Secretary in

advance of the Annual General Meeting. Nominations can only be made by Former Participants or Committee

Members, and must be seconded by Former Participants or Committee Members. However, the individuals

nominated do not need to be Former Participants or Committee Members.

7.5  At all General Meetings, the chair will be taken by the Chairperson or, in their absence, by a deputy appointed

by the Organisation or by Full Members attending the meeting.

7.6 Decisions made at a General Meeting shall be by a simple majority of votes from those Full Committee

Members attending the meeting. In the event of equal votes, the Chairperson shall be entitled to an additional

casting vote.

7.7 A quorum for a General Meeting shall be 4 including 2 from the Chairperson; Secretary and Treasurer.

7.8 From the second year Each Former Participants or Organisers of the Event shall be entitled to one vote at

General Meetings

8. Alterations to the Constitutions

8.1 Any proposed alterations to the Organisation Constitution may only be considered at an Annual General

Meeting convened with the required written notice of the proposal. Any alteration or amendment must be

proposed by a Former Participant or Committee Members and seconded by another Former Participant or

Committee Member. Such alterations shall be passed if supported by not less than two-thirds of those Committee

members present at the meeting, assuming that a quorum of 4 has been achieved.

9  Dissolution

9.1 After discharging all debts and liabilities of the Organisation, the remaining assets shall not be paid or

distributed amongst the Committee Members of the Organisation, but shall be given or transferred to some

other voluntary organisation having objects similar to those of the Organisation

Page 96



Mull of Kintyre Half Marathon & 10k

Accounts for Year ended September  2011

September

2011

September

2010

Income

Entries 14,300.00 12,676.00

Ceilidh profit 1,862.97 1,823.03

Other (2011 Wisemans) 1,500.00 1,500.00

Raffle - 1,473.00

Additional T-shirt sales 130.00 200.00

bank interest 4.97 2.54

Grants

- Common Good Fund 1,000.00 1,500.00

- Argyll & Bute Council 615.00 1,230.00

 - SKSC - 300.00

 - Foresters - 250.00

- East Kintyre Windfarm Trust - 250.00

19,412.94 21,204.57

Expenditure

Advertising

Argyll FM - advertising and weekend special interviews etc 1,020.00 411.25

Web site 406.00 614.98

PO Box 95.00 62.85

Courier 216.00 244.08

raffle licence 20.00 17.00

Krisp Print (entry forms/race packs etc) 985.70 807.35

Race day equipment

Kintyre Agricultural Society (marquees) 500.00 500.00

Toilets / generator / other equipment etc 741.79 669.16

clocks - 49.00

Running Imp 1,278.76 823.84

Megaphone, stop watches, waterproof clipboards, flags 340.84 -

Race day services

Kintyre Schools Pipe band 250.00 250.00

brass band 200.00 200.00

Argyll Bakeries 1,943.00 1,650.00

Red Cross 654.00 640.85

Victoria Hall hire / Aqualibrium 538.60 232.11

pipers/musicians/funky chicken 300.00 220.00

jamie g 150.00 150.00

Race timing team accommodation/expenses 647.05 549.00

Scottish Athletics 1,290.00 1,258.00

Goody bag / prizes etc

Campbeltown Pottery 1,350.00 1,200.00

Lucozade / bananas 586.76 419.00

Fresh Connection - Flowers 100.00 100.00

T-shirts 3,618.72 3,900.00

trophies & junior funrun bags/caps 586.28 330.70

Other

SKSC membership 30.00 30.00

Speaker 1,328.00 1,000.00

Sundry 332.00 107.15

Total Expenditure 19,508.50 16,436.32

Net Income (deficit) (95.56) £4,768.25

Brought forward bank balance (year start) 5,136.67 368.42

Revenue movement in period/year (£95.56) 4,768.25

Carried forward bank balance (year finish) 5,041.11 5,136.67

Page 97



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5gPage 99



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 101



Page 102

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 103



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 105



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6aPage 107



Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 109



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 111



Page 112

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 113



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6bPage 115



Page 116

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 117



Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 119



Page 120

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 121



Page 122

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 123



Page 124

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 125



Page 126

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 127



Page 128

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6cPage 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7Page 135



Page 136

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 137



Page 138

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 139



Page 140

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8aPage 141



Page 142

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8bPage 143



Page 144

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 145



Page 146

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous meetings  held on 13 December and  23 December 2011
	Minutes_13 December 2011

	3 Stockbrokers Quarterly Report
	4 Financial Statement - Accountant
	5a Kintyre Schools Junior Band
	5b Argyll Voluntary Action
	5c Campbeltown Cinema
	5d Campbeltown and District Community Football Club
	5e South Kintyre Development Trust
	Signed_SKDT
	eligibility letter_SKDT
	MA_SKDT

	5f Mull of Kintyre Half Marathon and 10K
	MOKRUN Constitution
	2011 MOKRUN accounts

	5g Kintyre District Ayrshire Breeders Club
	Kintyre and District Ayrshire Breeders _2
	Kintyre and District Ayrshire Breeders _3
	Kintyre and District Ayrshire Breeders _4

	6a Campbeltown Grammar School
	CGS_KY_2
	CGS_KY_3
	CGS_KY_4

	6b Castlehill Primary School
	KYF_2
	KYF_3
	KYF_4
	KYF_5
	KYF_6
	KYF_7

	6c Carradale Primary/Drumlemble PS
	7 Thank you letters
	SCDA_TY
	Scottish WOmens's Rural Inst_TY

	8a Kintyre Enironmental Group
	8b Machrihanish Airbase Community Company
	MACC_Rejection letter


